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Mai Vang

From: *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:28 AM
To: 'Abbie Hanson'; Jim Poradek
Cc: *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals
Subject: RE: Supplemental Appeal Submission – The Haven of Battle Creek, RLH RSA 23-13

Hello Ms. Hanson & Mr. Poradek,  
 
Your material has been received.  Your request is under consideration and we will get back to you after 
staƯ review no later than close of business, Wednesday, April 24, 2024. 
 
In the meantime, I will send you a copy of the audio per your request, in a separate email since it is a 
large file.   I will send hearing minutes upon completion.   
 
 
Mai Vang      
(She, her) 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator   |   St Paul City Council 
M:  (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563  
310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102 

 

 
 
 
 
 
From: Abbie Hanson <ahanson@hjcmn.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:12 PM 
To: *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals <RentAppeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Jim Poradek <jporadek@hjcmn.org> 
Subject: Supplemental Appeal Submission – The Haven of Battle Creek, RLH RSA 23-13 
 
Hello, 
 
Please see the aƩached leƩer and exhibits submiƩed as a supplement to Sumeya Mohamed’s Appeal of the Rent 
StabilizaƟon DeterminaƟon at The Haven of BaƩle Creek.  
 
Best, 
Abbie Hanson (she/her/hers) 
Housing Justice Litigator 
651-391-8393 
ahanson@hjcmn.org 
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